Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 3:18 PM
To: 'colin.jense

Subject: Fw: 20,000 sand bags for BCC

Fyi

From: Warren Bridson <Warren.Bridso
To: Ken Smith

Sent: Mon Jan 10 15:14:35 2011
Subject: RE: 20,000 sand bags for BCC

Hello Ken,

I can confirm that we have 55,000 sand bags in our Brendale warehouse and I am making
arrangements for 20,000 to be delivered to BCC.

The Area Director, Dave Mazzaferri is seeking advice from BCC where they need the bags delivered to
for filling by them. BCC is best placed to contract trucks, loaders, sand and filling machines to fill the
bags on site. Dave is discussing this proposal.

The remaining bags are held in reserve for Ipswich if asked for.

Regards,

Warren G. Bridson ESM

Acting Assistant Director General
Emergency Management Queensland

From: Ken Smith mfiltbiKen.Smit ] I 7

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 2:26 PM
To: Warren Bridson; Pointing Brettm
Cc: 'colin.jensen
Subject: 20,000 sand bags for BCC

Warren

| refer to our discussions re Ipswich and BCC earlier this afternoon. Could you organise deployment of 20,000 sand bags to BCC
by COB tomorrow. Be great to get progressive deployment. Can you confirm once you have sourced and discuss with the BCC
LDMG on where they want them. Thanks

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General



Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It may contain confidential or
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
any mis transmission. If you receive this correspondence in error please delete it
from your system immediately and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or
relay on any part of this correspondence, if you are not the intended recipient. Any
opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly, and with the authority, states them to be the opinions of the
Department of Community Safety, Queensland.

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in
accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Details on how persocnal
information may be used or disclosed by the Department of Community Safety, Queensland
are available from www.communitysafety.gld.gov.au/info/privacy.htm




Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:04 PM

To: 'stephen.beckett

Subject: FW: List of suburbs impacted by innundation from a 4,000 cumec river flow
Stephen

This is additional provisional information provided by BCC. They have a Local Disaster Management Committee
tomorrow chaired by the Lord Mayor which the Deputy Premier attending. If you wanted to send out this more
detailed list with properties potentially impacted, we should use words like provisional and potential. It is difficult
to tie them down on their (ie BCC's) river height assumptions on Wednesday’s high tide. As ever happy to discuss.
If we are going to send out need to cut and paste form list

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone
Mobile
Email:

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au
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From: Colin Jensen [mailto

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:21 PM

To: Ken Smith

Subject: List of suburbs impacted by innundation from a 4,000 cumec river flow

Ken

Please find following, as discussed, some information on the consequence of river innundation likely to result from a
river flow of 4,000 cubic meters per second.

Number of properties affected:

- 455 properties (parcels of land) have been identified as experiencing flooding on next Wednesday (at least 221 of
these are homes and businesses)

- 7, 731 properties may see some flooding either on the land or outside the property

- More than 400 streets will be affected by flooding in some way

Below is the list of suburbs where the 455 properties that will be affected are located. In brackets is the number of
properties/parcels of land that will be affected in each suburb. This is based on the data and modelling we have
1




done to date and we may see increases in these numbers once figures are revised.

- Rocklea (80)

- Albion (49)

- Milton (49)

- Auchenflower (40)

- Norman Park (26)

- Pinkenba (26)

0- Oxley (19)

- New Farm (17)

- Kangaroo Point (16)

- Bulimba & Sherwood (14 each)

- Yeronga (10)

- Graceville (9)

- Newstead (8)

- Yeerongpilly (7)

- Bowen Hills (6)

- Indooroopilly, Windsor (5 each)

- Wacol, Brisbane City, Moggill, East Brisbane, Fortitude Valley (4 each)

- Chelmer, Hemmant, Tennyson (3 each)

- Fairfield, Fig Tree Pocket, Coorparoo, South Brisbane, Lytton, Murrarie (2 each)

7 Rapid Response Group teams will be working from both a map and a database to doorknock/letterbox drop a flyer
to the 221 homes and businesses that are predicted as being likely to experience innundation. They will visually
check using the map that none of the remaining parcels of land from the total 455 properties identified as
experiencing flooding are actually homes or businesses also.

The locations where the 221 homes and businesses are located is Albion, Auchenflower, Brisbane City, Bowen Hills,
Bulimba, Fortitude Valley, Graceville, Hemmant, Indooroopilly, Kangaroo Point, Lytton, Milton, New Farm, Newstead,
Norman Park, Oxley, Pinkenba, Rocklea, Sherwood, Tennyson, Wacol, Windsor, Yeronga.

Regards

Colin Jensen

Chief Executive Officer

Brisbane City Council

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane QIld 4001

Level 23, Brisbane Square | 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000

Phone : I

g —
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Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:10 PM

To: 'Paul Lucas'

Subject: FW: List of suburbs impacted by innundation from a 4,000 cumec river flow

Deputy Premier

See below a list of areas and potential properties impacted with a river flow of 4,000 cubic metres per second.
These are provisional and the impact in property as opposed to on land is unclear. Also the BCC assumptions of
river height need to be tested with the BOM hydrologists. | have sent a map outlining the BCC modelled impacts
under separate cover.

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

= Please consider the environment before printing this email (3 sheets of paper = 1 litre of water)

From: Colin Jensen [mailto:Coli

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

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane Qld 4001

Level 23, Brisbane Square | 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone:

Email: colin.jense

This messég;é hés héssed through an insecure network.
Please direct all enquiries to the message author.




Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:10 PM

To: 'Paul Lucas'

Subject: FW: BCC Innundation Map at 4000 cumecs
Attachments: img-110173945-0001.jpg

Inundation map, as referred to under separate cover.

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phon

Mobil
Emalil

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
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From: Colin Jensen [mailt

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:09 PM

To: Ken Smith

Subject: BCC Innundation Map at 4000 cumecs

Ken

As discussed, please find attached a map showing the innundation in Brisbane that is estimated to result from a
river flow of 4,000 cubic meters per second. Note that this only shows the river flooding not innundation from
localised rain flooding.

Regards

Colin Jensen

Chief Executive Officer

Brisbane City Council

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane QId 4001

Level 23, Brisbane Square | et, Brisbane, Qld 4000
Phone
Email:

This message has passed through an insecure network.
Please direct all enquiries to the message author.
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